

Meeting Minutes - Final

City Council

Tuesday, January 29, 2019	7:00 PM	John & Christina Markey Community Center,
		7 Washington St.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & MOMENT OF SILENCE IN HONOR OF SERVICEMEN & WOMEN

3. ROLL CALL

Present - Councillors:	8 -	Neal Anderson, Paul Condon, Peg Crowe, Deborah DeMaria, Barbara Murphy, Ryan
		O'Malley, Jadeane Sica and Stephen Winslow
Absent - Councillors:	3 -	John P. Matheson, David Camell and Craig Spadafora

9. BUSINESS

1. EXECUTIVE SESSION

The City Council will vote to go into executive session, with legal counsel for the City Council, in accordance with Exemption Seven (MGL c. 30A, § 21(a)(7)), to comply with, or act under the authority of, any general or special law or federal grant-in-aid requirements, in order to act on a pending public records request, under MGL c. 66, § 10, that seeks the disclosure of the minutes of the City Council's executive session of December 8, 2015 pertaining to a status update on negotiations for temporary relocation of city offices and pending litigation on the Special Permit granted for 184-200 Pleasant St. In so convening in executive session, the City Council will act under the Open Meeting Law (MGL c. 30A, § 22(g)(2)), to determine whether the minutes of the December 8, 2015 executive session, pertaining to a status update on negotiations for temporary relocation of the December 8, 2015 executive session, pertaining to a status update on negotiations for temporary relocation of the December 8, 2015 executive session, pertaining to a status update on negotiations for temporary relocation of the December 8, 2015 executive session, pertaining to a status update on negotiations for temporary relocation of city offices and pending litigation on the Special Permit granted for 184-200 Pleasant St., warrant continued non-disclosure.

A motion was made by Councillor Murphy to allow Attorney Rossetti of the Law Department and Maria Luise of the Mayors Office to enter into Executive Session with the Ciy Council. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote.

A motion was made by Councilor Murphy to enter into Executive Session. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote.

2. EXECUTIVE SESSION

The City Council will vote to go into executive session, with legal counsel for the City Council, in accordance with Exemption Seven (MGL c. 30A, § 21(a)(7)), to comply with, or act under the authority of, any general or special law or federal grant-in-aid requirements, in order to act on a pending complaint against the Malden City Council under the Open Meeting Law, MGL c. 30A, § 23(b), regarding the Malden City Council's executive session of January 8, 2019.

A motion was made by Councillor Crowe to not enter into Executive Session. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. A motion was made by Councillor Condon to have the City's Law Department respond to the complaint filed by Councillor O'Malley. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote.

15. ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Councillor DeMaria that the meeting be adjourned. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

THOMAS E. BRENNAN, CITY CLERK